
From: KAKAR, Ibrahim [mailto:kakari@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 6:33 AM 
To: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 
HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani <hassanis@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Raheem Uddin Ucpo explanation letter 

 
Dear Usman, 
                     Agree with comments of 1st level supervisor 
Regards 
Dr Ibrahim 
 
From: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 5:37 am 
To: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int> 
Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 
HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani <hassanis@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Raheem Uddin Ucpo explanation letter 

 
Dear Dr. Ibrahim, 
 
UCPO Mr. Raheem Uddin served with an Explanation on account of nonserious and casual attitude. The 
Said staff has shared his reply which is mentioned below. IO Dr. Shahzaman considered his reply 
satisfactory. 
 
In light of the shared reply in appended email, please share your kind remarks/feedback for our onward 
proceeding. 
 
Regards, 
 
M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
Balochistan 
Contact #: 0346-1019489 

 
From: HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani [mailto:hassanis@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 4:30 AM 
To: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab 
Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Raheem Uddin Ucpo explanation letter 

 

Dear Usman, 

 

Agreed and accept statement of concerned staff 

 

Get Outlook for iOS 
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From: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 12:34:23 AM 
To: HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani <hassanis@who.int> 
Cc: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab 
Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Raheem Uddin Ucpo explanation letter  

  
Dear Dr. Shahzaman, 
  
Concerning the below mentioned email kindly share your kind remarks and feedback for our onward 
proceedings. 
  
Regards, 
  
M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
Balochistan 
Contact #: 0346-1019489 
  
From: Usman Khan [mailto:usman.khan@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 9:51 AM 
To: 'hassanis@who.int' <hassanis@who.int> 
Cc: 'kakari@who.int' <kakari@who.int>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab 
Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Raheem Uddin Ucpo explanation letter 

  
Dear Dr. Shahzaman, 
  
UCPO Mr. Raheem uddin served with an Explanation on account of non serious and casual 
attitude. The Said staff has shared his reply which is attached . 
  
In light of the shared reply in appended email, please share your kind remarks/feedback for 
our onward proceeding. 
Regards, 
  
  
Regards, 
  
M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
Balochistan 
Contact #: 0346-1019489 
  
From: bugti rahim [mailto:bugtirahim@gmail.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 4:06 AM 
To: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Re: Raheem Uddin Ucpo explanation letter 

 Dear sir  

Plz find attached  
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Regards 

 


